*

M0200000 MUY

{Requestor's Name)

(Address)

{Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[]rexur  [Jwar ] mar

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

A,

IR

600158873046




Page 1 of 1

-

Murphy, Erin L.

From: Nicole Hill [nhill2@uspgi.com)

Sent:  Tuesday, July 28, 2009 11:43 AM

To: CorpAddressChange -
Subject: Address Change Request

To Whom It May Concern:

This email is to request that the Principal, Mailing and Manager/Member Addresses for United States'
Pharmaceutical Group, LLC be updated. The Document Number is MO3000001464.

Old Address (Princiﬁal, Mailing and Manager/Member Addresses)
13650 Nw 8" Street, Suite 109
Sunrise, FL 33325

New Address (Principal, Mailing and Manager/Member Addresses)
13630 NW 8th Street, Suite 210
Sunrise, FL 33325

If you have any questions please contact me directly at (854)903-5119

Regards,

Nicole Hill

NationsHealth

13630 NW 8th Street, Suite 210
Sunrise, FL 33325

Direct {954)903-5119

Fax {954)903-5290
NHill2@uspgi.com

NOTICE: This communication may contain CONFIDENTIAL and PRIVILEGED information for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient (or authorized to receive on behalf of the recipient), please IMMEDIATELY contact the sender
by reply e-mail or telephone (854) 903-5000 and destroy all copies of this message. Thank you.
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